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From: Carolyn Craig o f?) Z.
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 2:01 PM e, Y (_Lﬁ\
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson 02 * 4
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted r it~ -0 %
25 %, H
Date and Time: 12/8/2011 2:00:00 PM >z 2
Docket Number: 110008-OT and 090538-TP = ) -
Filename / Path: S:\psc\CLK\WPA\GCORDERS\110008.ord.mcalister.navigator.pere.doc v
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
67
Signed by Chairman Graham \/[/ o o0 é’
Carolyn Cracy 05053 8- Tr

Administrative Assistant [H -

Office of the General Counsel F AXED T /

Phone: (850} 413-6206 - / l
MAILEA )
EMaltéo - 39

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
ﬁz\dministrative[] Parties| ] Consumer
DOCUMENT . NO. _ ({43~

DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL I
MA
NAME CODE ADDRESS C()M?SITSE?ON
DIRECTORY

Access Point, Inc. Richard. Brown@AccessPointIne.com No
Alan C. Gold, P.A. agold@acgoldlaw.com No
Bingham Law Firm (10) eric.branfman@bingham.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (11) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (11a) ataylor@bbrsiaw.com No
Briggs Law Firm (QR-11) mslaven@briggs.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com No
BullsEye Telecom, Inc. dbailey@bullseyetelecom.com No
DeltaCom, Inc. tony.mastando@deltacom.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-11) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 reurrier@granitenet.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Feil) mfeil@gunster.com No
Klein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC john.greive@lightyear.net No
Malish Law Firm cmalish@malishcowan.com No
Marc Mazo powck@aol.com No
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC mike@navtel.com No
PaeTec Communications, Inc. john.messenger@paetec.com No
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Duarte) Alex Duarte@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Hsiao) doug hsiao@lgwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Sherr) Adam,Sherr@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC (10Topp) Jason. Topp@qgwest.com No
Qwest Communications, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC susan.masterton@centurylink.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (QR-11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Sprint Nextel (QR-11 Atkinson/Berlin) bill atkinson@sprint.com No
tw telecom of florida 1.p. Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com No
US LEC of Fiorida LLC d/b/a PAETEC Business philip.macres@bingham.com No
Services

Verizon Access Transmission Services TAQ0S david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-11 Tampa} de.oroark@verizon.com No
Verizon Wireless (QR-11 Kohler) elizabeth kohler@verizonwireless.com No
Windstream NuVox Inc. bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No
X0 Communications Services, Inc, TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com No

Printed on 12/8/2011 at 5:38:58 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08846-11 (Email ID = 513821)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronicaily.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
08846-11 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-11-0562-FOF-OT

authorizing appearance as qualified
representative to Michael McAlister for

Navigator, in Docket 090538-TP only, for
the duration of the docket.

12/8/2011




Marguerite McLean

Fsc~11-0332FoR-OT

From:
Sent:
To:

Cce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Order signed by Commissioner Graham.

A Cousumer
goria 2 HasssemseD
Commission Deputy Clerk Il \N)CUMB“ NQ.

Office of the General Counsel i -mmg{j’ﬂ(ml T
Florida Public Service Commission oY B 3 Ebtﬁ i -
850-413-6214 | -

F{ppEl“E‘ ) ?"‘l ‘28#\
Gloria Ross

Thursday, August 04, 2011 10:00 AM 11 AUG -4 .
CLK - Orders / Notices AM 10: 40

Pauline Robinson; Adam Teitzman
Order / Notice Submitted @ COHHI&?{

8/4/2011 9:57:00 AM
110008-OT
1:\20111110008\110008 susan. monigomery.attflorida.qual.rep.grant.pere.doc

Signed / Hand Deliver
W\03-O T

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE

FPSC, CLK C(}RRDSPONDENCE

Moaed  \
Moy O
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Matlida Sanders

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 9:25 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11 JUN 22 AMID: 317
Ce: Pauline Robinson; Martha Brown; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSIO N
Date and Time: 6/22/2011 9:20:00 AM CLERK

Docket Number: 110008-0OT; 110056-TP

Filename / Path: 11\20111110008\110056.110008.savage.brighthouse.rep.pere.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE

Order signed by Chairman Graham. {

1{ €D . 5’ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Gloria Ross Al LeP Qgggminiﬁmﬁvem Prsties |_| Consumer
Commission Deputy Clerk li 4 N ENT NO o
Office of the General Counsel y Lfo - / DCGCUMENT NO.
Florida Public Service Commission 2%l i DISTRIBUTION:
850-413-6214 LM LisTR

" Jjpo08 07

peTTET




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
Y COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMSION
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (11) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (11a) ataylor@bbrslaw.com No
Briggs Law Firm (QR-11) mslaven@briggs.com No
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), TX631 marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com No
LLC
Davis Law Firm (11) chrissavage@dwt.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-11) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Gunster Law Firm (11Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Malish Law Firm cmalish@malishcowan.com No
Marc Mazo powck(@aol.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (QR-11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Sprint Nextel (QR-11 Atkinson/Berlin) bill.atkinson@sprint.com No
Verizon (11} david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-11 Tampa} de.oroark@verizon.com No
Verizon Wireless (QR-11 Kohler) elizabeth.kohler@verizonwireless.com No

Printed on 6/22/2011 at 5:00:42 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 260113)

Attachments: 04303-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/22/2011




CLK Official Filing****3/22/12011 9:53 AM kwkww 1

Matilda Sanders

“Psc- 1| —r17 = EpF - 01

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Order signed by Chairman Graham.

Gloria Ross F CH /LL" PO
Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:51 AM
CLK- Orders [Notices . 11 HAR 22 AR 10: 59

Pauline Evans; Rosanne Gervasi; Adam Teitzman

Order / Notice Submitted ,

3/2212011 9:41:00 AM COMMISSIOR
110008-OT; 110063-EU CLERK
1:\2011\110008\110008.11006 3.ord.mazo.DestinGulfGate.rep.pere.doc

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE

Jyjooos-o7

ﬁ')‘ég - |
Gloria Ross M A(LED T ‘
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l _
Office of the General Counsel 5 mA(LED ! gic CLK - CORRBSPONDBNCB
Florida Public Service Commission ('\8” ’\\
850-413-6214 DOCUMENT N Oou>

DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1100663

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AIS[;‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Marc Mazo powck@aol.com No

Printed on 3/22/2011 at 12:15:33 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 909764)
Attachments: 01900-11 pdf

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

3/22/2011




CLK Official Filing****21412011 12:56 PM RALL I OCOR - Ol 1

Matilda Sanders Psc-})- Q]Ol -FoF -oT

SECENED T o0

From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 12:51 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11 FEB-L PH Lt 23
Cc: Pauline Evans; Martha Brown; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

COMIISSION
Date and Time: 2412011 12:45:00 PM CLERK
Docket Number: 100434-TP & 110008-OT
Filename / Path: :\20111110008.0ord.malish.nexus.rep.pere.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE

v

(ltovod ~oT

Signed by Chairman Graham.
| - [
F fat X lfo /
MM L&) - a FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
H N ,
‘ 1z | B Administeative [ ] Perties [] Consumer
Gloria Ross gt DOCUMENT NO.000M ()
Commission Deputy Clerk I} BiSTRIBUTION:
Office of the General Counsel .

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
nAME cope ADDRESS CoMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida (f/k/a BellSouth Telecommunications) greg.follensbec@att.com No
(10agr)
Brickfield Law Firm (11) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (11a) ataylor@bbrslaw.com No
Briggs Law Firm (QR-11) mslaven@briggs.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-11) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Malish Law Firm cmalish@malishcowan.com No
| Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Nexus Communications, Inc. sfenkerl{@earthlink.net No
Rutledge Law Firm (QR-11)} marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Sprint Nextel (QR-11 Atkinson/Berlin) bill.atkinsen@sprint.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-11 Tampa) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Verizon Wireless (QR-11 Kohler) | elizabeth.kohler@verizonwireless.com No

Printed on 2/4/2011 at 3:20:21 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 852670)
Attachments: 00858-11.pdf
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

2/4/2011



Diamond Williams Yse -11-0093 - FolF-0T

/lovos -07

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 11:44 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/1/12011 11:41:00 AM

Docket Number: 110008-0OT

Filename / Path: 1\2011\110008\110008.0rd. sherr.qwest.rep.pere.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Signed by Chairman Graham.

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE

—25C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [ ] Panes {] Consumer
SocuMENT no Q00311
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110008

ADDRESS
MPANY EMAIL IN

'NAME o ADDRESS COMMISIION

DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (11) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (11a) ataylor@bbrslaw.com No
Briggs Law Firm (QR-11} mslaven@briggs.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-11) Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Malish Law Firm cmalish@malishcowan.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (QR-11}) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Sprint Nextel (QR-11 Atkinson/Berlin) bill.atkinson@sprint.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-11 Tampa) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Verizon Wireless (QR-11 Kohler) ¢lizabeth.kohler@verizonwireless.com No

Printed on 2/1/2011 at 3:48:55 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 429839)
Attachments: 00774-11.pdf
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

2/1/2011
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Matlida Sanders PaC-\ - 0038~ FOP -o1 .y r;y\gg,ir‘,~»§3?86
— el
From: Carolyn Craig
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 11:02 AM 11 JAN b A 11: 30
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Evans
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Of"ﬁ XS:)\U}‘
1
Date and Time: 1/14/2011 11:00:00 AM ¢ CLERK
Docket Number: 110008-O7
Filename / Path: 110008.ord.o'roark.verizon.rep.pere.com
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Authorizing Appearance as Qualified Representative (O'Roark), which has been signed by Chairman Graham.

Administrative Assistant |1l —SC.CLK - CORRE_S"ONDENCE

QOffice of the General Counsel

Phone: (850) 413-6206 Wmﬂnm“ ‘ng_l__




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110008

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY l EMAIL
CODE 1 ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Verizon Florida LLC (10Tampa)

| de.orcark@verizon.com

No

Printed on 1/14/2011 at 3:18:31 PM




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 762089)
Attachments: 00365-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/14/2011




CLK Officlal Filing****1/14/2011 11:04 AM baldddid
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Matllda Sanders p6C- - 0033 - Fof - 07 e

VH. R
From: Carolyn Craig HTTOL
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 10:59 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Evans n JAN 14 AM1l: 30
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 111412011 10:58:00 AM COMMISSION
Docket Number: 110008-OT CLERK
Filename / Path: 110008.ord.demenzes.CFATH20.rep.pere.com
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Authorizing Appearance as Qualified Representative (deMenzes), which has been signed by Chairman Graham.

Canolyn (raig CE

inistrati i FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDEN

Administrative Assistant ill N . Consumer

Officie of the General Counsel ﬁhﬂm‘m‘”m Parties % 2|

Phone: (850) 413-5206 DGCUMENT No._ (D
DISTRIBUTION



http:110008.ord.demenzes.CFATH20.rep.pere.com

CLK Official Flling****1/14/2011 11:04 AM ikl
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From: Carolyn Craig
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 10:58 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Evans " JAN , l‘ AH “3 30
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

COipd

Date and Time: 1/14/2011 10:57:00 AM Ggé{j’és SION
Docket Number: 110008-OT RK
Filename / Path: 110008.ord.turner.att.rep.pere.com
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Authorizing Appearance as Qualified Representative (Turner), which has been signed by Chairman Graham.

Administrative Assistant lil

Office of the General Counsel
Phone: (850) 413-6206

pcuc: O
Woul |
€ ol 0



http:110008.ord.turner.att.rep.pere.com

CLK Officlal Filing****1/12/2011 2:55 PM
Matlida Sanders

From:
Sent:

L2222

Poe- |- 0028 -Fof-0T

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number;
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

FMAILED -
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214

[ o008 07
Gloria Ross

Wednesday, January 12, 2011 2:55 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman

Order / Notice Submitted —_ T
- i
111212011 2:53:00 PM U
110008-0T PSS
1:1201111100081110008.0rd. semmes.att.rep.pere.doc P Dt e
Signed / Hand Deliver rr:‘ = ol
- o - 7
=< = !
A
ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE - o S
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
- Administrative [_] Parties ] Consumer
faxe0 / DGCUMENT NO. (Y U ||
7 DISTRIBUTION:
/]/l mued - H
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY IMAIL 1N
NAME CODE Aggkgss colmﬁxggzow
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (11) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (11a) ataylor@bbrslaw.com No
Briggs and Morgan Law Flrm mslaven@briggs.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Sprint Nextel (11a) bill.atkinson@sprint.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10Tampa) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Verizon Wireless elizabeth kohler@verizonwireless.com No

Printed on 1/13/2011 at 12:41:16 PM



http:elizabeth.kohler(ivverizonwireless.com
mailto:de.oroark@verizon.com
mailto:bill.atkinson@sprint.com
http:Bryan.Anderson({i)fpl.com
mailto:mslaven@briggs.com
mailto:ataylor@bbrslaw.com
http:jbrew@}bbrslaw.com

Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 024763)

Attachments: 00324-11.pdf
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

1/13/2011




CLK Official Filing****1/12i2011 2:52 PM

L 2 2 2 23

Matlida Sanders

Pl a
Ps¢-1-0022-FEpE-01 /000 5-07
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 2:52 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices -
Ce: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman e
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted — O
PR
Date and Time: 111212011 2:49:00 PM os = =
Docket Number: 110008-0OT T Y T
Filename / Path: 11201111100081110008.0ord.brew taylor.whitesprings.rep.pere.doc mes - -
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver -’;T):(:_f‘i - -
2 ™ 3
a O
ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [] Pasties [ ] Consomer
| BoCUMENT No.0004 2]
o~ | | DISTRIBUTION: _
Gloria Ross _ !
Commission Deputy Clerk i fmﬁit.zfﬂ - 7
Office of the Generai Counse! ‘.{
Florida Public Service Commission LEH -
850-413-6214 A
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTE
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMM;‘;S?{)N
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (11) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
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
Verizon Wireless ¢lizabeth kohler@verizonwireless.com No

Printed on 1/13/2011 at 12:37:55 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of |

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 752339)

Attachments: 00323-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 8560-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/13/2011




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams \»OCO%, OT,

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 9:29 AM ! PG CLK.-EZ_}RREEPONDE‘NCE
To: Diamond Williams 7 gien 14 Conguner
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form UNDOCKETED-00-01303 ‘ =
Attachments: CCS Form UNDOCKETED-00-01303-005.pdf e i

T O ST

Undocketed Case - CCS Form Number UNDOCKETED-00-01303-005

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Rule Development Workshop - 01/20/2011 - 9:30 a.m.-
12:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

1/12/2011



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/12/2011 at 9:18 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Kathryn Cowdery
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer (X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham
Docket Number: UNDOCKETED --

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Rule Development Workshop 01/20/2011 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 12:30 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam,
ALL |GH |ED |BI BL |(BW ALL |GH |ED |BI [BL |BW
X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GHI|ED |BI |BL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL |BWIADM

Remarks: 1956 0431 and 25-7.0931 and amend 25-22.0406 - Limited Proceedings

The Staff workshop scheduled for 1/20/11 has been cancelled.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number:



CLK Official Filing****1/11]2011 11:58 AM

X212 1
Matilda Sanders Pse -1 -00z2- FQF"T? \ \ ‘ ;OC 8 DT
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:58 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman

Subject:

Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

1/11/2011 11:54:00 AM
Docket Number:

}

—_ e
100386-TP & 110008-OT TS
Filename / Path: 112011\1100081110008\ord. slaven.ayotte.kohler.verizon.pere.doc Eﬂ % s
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver P PN — =

L - Y

m& Ll

2o B

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE £ = :F
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES =4 o

Faser =

bl { r‘}g/:z- CL {9 b N
EMAILED 1 f S 'CORRESPONDENCE |
) z Adinisiretive [ ] Prsties L_,}&;n.:mvé
Gloria Ross _0 - 3 f
Commission Deputy Clerk Il /77/}4 LE f
Lo

CUMENT RO 3
Office of the General Counsel

Lt “g\hd J‘{‘W‘f\{ g
Florida Public Service Commission S —————
850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY I IN
NAME CODE A%gﬁﬁlés c 0“1’\‘4“‘\23555‘]‘01“
DIRECTORY E
| Brickfield Law Firm (11) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No l
Brickfield Law Firm (11a) ataylor@bbrslaw.com No i
Briggs and Morgan Law Flrm mslaven@briggs.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No
Radey Law Firm sclark@radeylaw.com No
Sprint Nextel (11a) bill.atkinson@sprint.com No
Verizon Florida LLC {10Tampa) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Verizon Wireless elizabeth. kohler@verizonwireless.com No
Verizon Wireless Stephen. Rowell@Verizonwireless.com No

Printed op 1/11/2011 at 3:21:08 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 726007)
Attachments: 00254-11.pdf
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

1/11/2011




CLK Official Filing****1/111/12011 11:32 AM

Tk kR RR

Matilda Sanders

Y5C -1\~ 0024 -Fpf - 07T

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:29 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman
Subject:

Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/11/2011 11:26:00 AM

i
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214

: R
(3 e
Docket Number: 110008-OT C” = @
Filename / Path: 1:\2011\110008\110008.0rd.atkinson.berlin.sprint.virgin.pere.doc c,_) — =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver — = —_
e 2L 2
w l},z “= =
”, A ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE B
JG' gl AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES o
FACEO [Fesc, cLi - € 7@"‘5375"5"3':‘
o ! 1 1 4 B
EMAJLE{) i’Xn’ 3 FBLL VS i | Pedaw3 | S 5
Mo - w@q \
Gloria Ross t DiSTRIDUTY
Commission Deputy Clerk |l

s=cw T = ‘.‘._‘



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN

NAME CODE ADDRESS conﬁlTSES;}l(ON |

DIRECTORY |
Rrickficld Law Firm (11) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield L.aw Firm (11a) ataylor@bbrslaw.com No
Briggs Morgan mslaven@briggs.com No
|- e Light Company B Bryan.Anderson(@lpl.com No
Sprint bill.atkinson@sprint.com No
_7'7 O0Tampa) de.oroark(@verizon.com No
f = clizabeth.kohler@verizonwireless.com No

Printedon 1/12/2011 at 12:32 22 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 720314)

Attachments: 00302-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as itis used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/12/2011



CLK Official Filing****1/11/12011 11:25 AM wawww

Matilda Sanders YP5C-1-0023-Fof -0

\OOOR-OT

Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:26 AM -
To: CLK - Orders / Notices -
Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman r (—ﬂ
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted y T T
Date and Time: 1/11/2011 11:20:00 AM o -
Docket Number: 110008-OT == b
Filename / Path: 1:Y2011\110008.0ord.chiarelli.sprint.pere.doc 2 =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = —
et o
ijhuﬁl?’ ¥
LAVl p/:,,,v ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
,f}r’ AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
s ;f:ﬁ;—j)t, JENCE §
vel CLib =\ '__',\‘ N T CnpsmRty
1Y) 7t vini Aretive ] ) PR i QBJ\\
i ~ | \ ! :-‘T‘?‘,IQC_L}»-’*“
Gloria Ross FAxEO | O CUMENT TG : ¢
Commission Deputy Clerk Il -7 bR INUTION: __—— '
Office of the General Counsel ﬁV\A" LEY (AR
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110008

' ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS col‘:'lfl\\flTS“S::{ON
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
Verizon Florida LLL.C (10Tampa) de.oroark@verizon.com No
| Verizon Wireless elizabeth.kohler@verizonwireless.com No

Printed on 1/12/2011 at 12:27:00 PM




Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 567872)
Attachments: 00301-11.pdf

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

Thank you

1/12/2011

Page 1 of 1
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Marguerite McLean

] 10008 -0OT
From: Marguerite MclLean
Sent:  Wednesday, January 05, 2011 11:38 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Matilda Sanders ~N_Administrative_ Parties _Consumer
Cc: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. O00Y3-1]
Subject: RE: 110008-OT & 100008-0OT DISTRIBUTION:

i've added Docket 110008 to DNs 10096-10 and 10095-10.

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 11:24 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 110008-0T & 100008-0T

Sometimes near the end of the previous year FPL will file a qualified rep., and it doesn't get an Order till
the next year, like this one I'm working on.

10096-10 12/22/10 FPL (Butler) - Request for naming of Bryan S. Anderson as qualified representative;
with attached affidavit of Bryan S. Anderson. [CLK note: CD forwarded to GCL ]

10095-10 12/22/10 FPL {Butler) - Request for naming of R. Wade Litchfield as qualified representative,;
with attached affidavit of R. Wade Litchfield. [CLK note: CD forwarded to GCL.]

So now | have an Order to prepare in 110008-OT that needs to have that copied into it the above, and
Parties information so | can issue it.

Just to show you this happens repeatedly you can see the following:

12080-09 12/18/08 FPL (Butler) - Request for naming of R. Wade Litchfield as qualified representative;
with attached affidavit of R. Wade Litchfield. [CLK note: CD forwarded to GCL.]

11768-09 12/04/09 Florida Power & Light Company [FPL] (Butler) - Request for naming of Bryan S.
Anderson as qualified representative; with attached affidavit of Bryan S. Anderson.

These were copied over to the 100008-OT from the 090008-OT so that info could be there for
processing the Order at that time.

! hope this makes sense to you, and If you agree with all of this, can you please move info & Parties info
over so | can get this Order done.

1/5/2011
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CLK Official Flling****115/2011 10:34 AM WhE W 1
Matlida Sanders Q‘ﬁ(’,*\\ - pOI b-FofF-07 e ERSO
From: Gloria Ross T

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 10:34 AM .

To: CLK - Orders ! Notices " JAN “5 AH ‘0 37
Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMM 1S f? {OH
Date and Time: 1/5/2011 10:27:00 AM CLER'{

Docket Number: 110008-OT

Filename / Path: 1::201111100081110008.0rd.wade.anderson.fpl.rep.pere.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVES

FP5C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

ﬁ4 X fﬁ ~ 0 lg Adminisirative] ] Perties »,...!‘ ZCsns".n’:;cr ]

Glovia Ross | {DCCUMENT YOy

Commission Deputy Clerk il ,E/WA( L - {OISTRIRUTION: | e,
Office of the General Counsel L. -

Florida Public Service Commission M"H LEO - O

850-413-6214
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 140008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-10) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No

Printed on 1/5/2011 at 3:23.07 PM




Page 1 ot 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 893566)

Attachments: 00081-11,pdf
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




CLK Official Fillng****12/20/2010 12:07 PM  *****

/
Matiida Sanders Psc -11-0008 - PCo —oT- | IOQOR - QT
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 12:06 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 12/20/2010 12:04:00 PM
Docket Number: 110008-OT
Filename / Path: 1:12011\110008\ORDERS\100008-110008.order.est.pere.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2011 DOCKET NUMBER

ADMINISTRATIVE

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk Il I ' \

Office of the General Counsel Ne

Florida Public Service Commission . '3

850-413-6214 onau
C*\th\ 10




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
M v IN

NAME “CobE. ADDRESS JIASTER

DIRECTORY
Bingham Law Firm (QR-10) gric.branfman@bingham.com No
Brickfield Law Firm (QR-10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
dPiTeleconnect, LLC (QR-10) cmalish@malishcowan.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (QR-10) wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Klein Law Group PLLC (QR-10) AKlein@KleinLawPLLC.com No
Qwest Minnesota (QR-10) Jason. Topp@qwest.com No
Qwest Washington (QR-10) Adam.Sherr@@gwest.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (QR-10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (QR-10 O'Roark) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Verizon/MCI* (QR-10 O'Roark) de.oroark@verizon.com No

Printed on 1/3/2011 a1 2:15:53 PM
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Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Cammission (Email ID = 668823)
Attachments: 00009-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When repiying, piease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/3/2011
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 110008-0T Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Applications for qualified representative status.

Company: Qualified Representatives FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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